



Post Production Limited
1-3 Old Compton St | London | W1D 5JB
e: enquiries@satisfaction.com | t: 020 7287 9839

Cathal O'Donoghue

Avid / DS Nitris and Symphony Nitris / Digital Fusion

Profile

Cathal has specialised in DS for the past 8 years with experience in grading, effects, compositing, graphic design, editing and online. For two years he was Head of DS at Skaramoosh, Chiswick Park, one of London's premier graphic design houses. He worked with a team of graphic designers and operators completing projects including complex title sequences, promos and grading / online work for clients including Discovery, Disney and Fox Kids.

He also has good experience on Symphony and Media composer covering grading finishing and promo editing.

Cathal has excellent client skills being consistently friendly, professional and calm in any situation. He has experience of directing design and 3D work and works closely with clients in developing promo and other graphics concepts, often giving pre-shoot advice of effects shots.

Digital Fusion

80sec corporate piece - Hilton Hotels, (3D animation)

Grading and Online Credits

MTV Crashes Glasgow: P Diddy - MTV
4Music Real Stories (5 part series) - Channel 4 / 4 Music
World's Greatest Popstar (11 part series) - Channel 4 / 4 Music
Invaders Must Die - Prodigy
Omen - Prodigy
Who Wants to be a Superhero - BBC
Month with Miquita - T4
'Team Qatar' / Storyville (HD) - BBC
Live at Indigo O2 (HD) - Channel 4
Linkin Park & Jay-Z Live (HD) - Splinter
Greenfingers Sponsorship Idents - GMTV
Glassvegas - T4
Life after People - Channel 4
The Real Hustle - BBC
Two Schools - Channel 4
Dogs on Death Row - Virgin
World Poker Championships - Sunset & Vine
One Minute Wonders - CBBC

Commercials, Idents & Corporate (Grading, FX, Online)

Innocent Veg Pots (Commercials x 3) - Offline, Online, VFX
Innocent Kids (Commercials x 3) - Online, VFX

We Are 63336 (Commercial) - Online, Grading
Pepsi (Commercial) - Online, VFX
Think Again / Green Party - VFX, Grading
Neglect / Action for Children - Grading
Save The Children DRTV - Offline, Online
'Atonement' TV Spots (HD) - Online
VMMA Idents (HD) - Compositing, Grading
SEAT Campaign 5 x 30' - VFX, Online
Maybelline 'Watershine' 2 x 30' - VFX, Online
Barclays (various) - Grading, Online
Centrica (various) - Grading, Online
B&Q (various) - VFX, Online

Title Sequences and Graphics

Studio Live 04 & 05 - Disney

Toon Heroes Toon - Disney

Scream If You Want To... - ITV

The New 10 Commandments - C4

National Lottery Daily Play Challenge

When In Rome - C4

Disney Channel Kids Awards

Toon Takeover Toon - Disney

The Match - Sky

Bedsitcom - C4

SMTV Gold - ITV

The Crunch - Nickelodeon

Promos (Online & FX)

Disney Channel UK

Nickelodeon

Discovery Networks Europe

BBC

Fox Kids

Cartoon Network

Hallmark

Abc1

Movies 24

Work Experience

DS Artist, Skaramoosh, London

Oct 2003 - Jan 2006

Avid DS, Symphony and Media Composer Editor, Freelance, UK

July 2001 - Oct 2003

Avid DS Editor, Todd-AO UK

Jan 2000 - July 2001

Edit Assistant / Trainee Online Editor, Tele-Cine, London

Dec 1997 - Jan 2000

Runner / Edit Assistant, Capricorn Programmes, London
March 1996 - Dec 1997

Education

BA (2.1) Communication Studies
Dublin City University, Dublin. September 1992 - October 1995